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Direction :  Choose the best answer.  
1. Since your friend is going to work in Korat, she asks you whether it 

is very hot there. You should reply: “....................” 
 1) Take care of yourself. You’ll like it. 
 2) You’ll see a lot of interesting things there, the heat among them. 
 3) Haven’t you got any plans at all against the heat? 
 4) Don’t worry. You’ll soon get used to the heat.  
2. You find your friend smoking. You want to warn him politely not 

to smoke. What do you say to him? 
 1) You’re gonna die young. 
 2) You’d better stop smoking. 
 3) Stop smoking now, I warn you. 
 4) Smoking is disgusting and so are you.  
3. You greet a friend you haven’t seen for a few weeks. You should 

say: “....................” 
 1) Hello, Pauline, how do you do? 
 2) Hello, Pauline, what’s going on? 
 3) Hello, Pauline, how have you been lately? 
 4) Hello, Pauline, what’s wrong?  
4. You says to your friend, “This new computer software is really 

easy to use.” Your friend responds, “Isn’t it, though!” 
 What your friend says means .................... . 
 1) using the computer software is simple 
 2) using the computer software is difficult 
  3) s/he doesn’t know whether it is simple or not 
 4) s/he will not use this new computer software 
 
Situation : Tim offers to go shopping and Becky tells him what they 

need. (Items 5-7) 
Tim  : I’m going out now. ..........5.......... 
Becky  : We don’t have any bread. And ..........6.......... . 
Tim  : ..........7.......... 
Becky  : One loaf of bread and one quart of milk.  
5. 1) Can I help you?  2) What else? 
 3) Would you like some help? 4) Do we need anything?  
6. 1) there’s no milk either 2) that’s OK 
 3) that’s very nice of you 4) I don’t feel like going out either  
7. 1) Do you need any help? 2) How much should I get? 
 3) Anything else?  4) Are you sure? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

เฉลย 
 
1. เฉลย 4) Don’t worry. You’ll soon get used to the heat. 
   เนื่องจากเพื่อนของคุณจะไปทํางานที่โคราช (จังหวัดนครราชสีมา) 

เธอถามคุณวาที่นั่นรอนมากไหม คุณควรตอบวา ไมตองกังวลไปหรอก เดี๋ยว
เธอก็จะชินกับความรอนไปเอง  

   Don’t worry. You’ll soon get used to the heat. = ไมตอง
กังวลไปหรอก เดี๋ยวเธอก็จะชินกับความรอนไปเอง 

   มีความหมายที่เหมาะจะใชใหกําลังใจเพื่อน 
  1) Take care of yourself. You’ll like it. = ดูแลตัวเองใหดีๆ เธอ

ก็จะชอบมัน 
  2) You’ll see a lot of interesting things there, the heat 

among them. = เธอจะพบสิ่งตางๆ ที่นาสนใจที่นั่น ความรอนก็เปนหนึ่งในนั้น 
  3) Haven’t you got any plans at all against the heat? =    

เธอมีแผนปองกันความรอนไวบางหรือยัง  
2. เฉลย 2) You’d better stop smoking. 
   โจทยถามวา คุณพบวาเพื่อนของคุณสูบบุหรี่ คุณตองการจะเตือน

เขาอยางสุภาพวาอยาสูบบุหรี่ คุณจะพูดกับเขาวาอยางไร 
   You’d better stop smoking. = เธอควรหยุดสูบบุหรี่เถอะ 
   สุภาพและเหมาะสําหรับใชตักเตือนเพื่อน  
  1) You’re gonna die young. = เธอจะตาย 
 ตอนอายุยังนอย 
  3) Stop smoking now, I warn you. = หยุด 
 สูบบุหรี่เดี๋ยวนี้ ฉันขอเตือน 
  4) Smoking is disgusting and so are you. 
 = การสูบบุหรี่นารังเกียจ และเธอเองก็เหมือนกัน  
3. เฉลย 3) Hello, Pauline, how have you been lately? 
   คุณทักทายเพื่อนที่ไมไดเจอกันมาสองสามสัปดาหแลว คุณควรจะ

พูดวา สวัสดีพอลลีน เปนยังไงบาง 
   Hello, Pauline, how have you been lately? = สวัสดีพอลลีน 

เปนยังไงบาง  
   เพราะใชโครงสรางของ Present Perfect Tense และเสริมดวย

กริยาวิเศษณ lately จึงใชเพื่อทักทายเพื่อนในกรณีที่ไมไดเจอกันมานาน 
  1) ผิด เพราะ How do you do? จะใชเพื่อทักทายในกรณีที่ไดเจอกัน

ครั้งแรกเทานั้น โดยไมตองใช Hello. รวมดวย 
  2) Hello, Pauline, what’s going on? = สวัสดีพอลลีน เปนยังไงบาง 

จะใชทักทายเพื่อนในกรณีที่ไดพบปะกันเปนประจํา 
  4) ไมควรใชทักทายเพื่อน หากสงสัยวาเพื่อนมีอาการผิดแปลกไปจากเดิม 

ควรถามวา What’s the matter, Pauline? เปนตน  

4. เฉลย 1) using the computer software is simple 
   คุณพูดกับเพื่อนของคุณวา “โปรแกรมคอมพิวเตอรใหมโปรแกรม 

นี้ใชงายจริงๆ” เพื่อนของคุณตอบวา “Isn’t it, though!” 
   คําพูดของเพื่อนของคุณหมายความวาการใชโปรแกรมคอมพิวเตอร

โปรแกรมนี้งาย 
   using the computer software is simple = การใชโปรแกรม

คอมพิวเตอรโปรแกรมนี้งาย 
   ในภาษาพูด หากใช though ตอทายประโยคที่วางประธานกับ

กริยาชวยสลับกัน จะใหความหมายใกลเคียงกับ but โดยมีนัยแสดงถึงความ
ประหลาดใจ ดังนั้น วลีในตัวเลือก 1) จึงมีความหมายที่ตรงที่สุด 

  2) using the computer software is difficult = การใชโปรแกรม
คอมพิวเตอรโปรแกรมนี้ยาก 

  3) s/he doesn’t know whether it is simple or not = เขา/เธอ
ไมทราบวางายหรือไม 

  4) s/he will not use this new computer software = เขา/เธอ
จะไมใชโปรแกรมคอมพิวเตอรโปรแกรมใหมนี้ 

 
สถานการณ :  ทิมเสนอที่จะไปซื้อของและเบ็คกี้บอกรายการสิ่งของที่จําเปน (ขอ 5-7) 
ทิม  : ผมจะออกไปขางนอกแลว มีอะไรที่เราจําเปนตองใชบาง 
เบ็คกี้ : เราไมมีขนมปงเหลือเลย แลวนมก็หมดดวย 
ทิม  : ผมควรซื้อมามากแคไหน 
เบ็คกี้ : เอาขนมปงหนึ่งแถวกับนมหนึ่งควอท  
5. เฉลย 4) Do we need anything? 
   Do we need anything? = มีอะไรที่เราจําเปนตองใชบาง 
   สอดคลองกับคําตอบของเบ็คกี้  
  1) Can I help you? = มีอะไรใหชวยไหม 
  2) What else? = อะไรอีก 
  3) Would you like some help? = ตองการความชวยเหลือบางไหม  
6. เฉลย 1) there’s no milk either 
   there’s no milk either = นมก็หมดดวย 
   สัมพันธกับที่เบ็คกี้พูดไวกอนหนา เพราะหากวาง either ตอทาย

ประโยคที่ตามหลังประโยคปฏิเสธ ก็จะทําใหประโยคทั้งสองมีใจความคลอยตามกัน 
  2) that’s OK = ใชได, ไมเปนไร 
  3) that’s very nice of you = คุณชางแสนดีเหลือเกิน 
  4) I don’t feel like going out either = ฉันไมอยากออกไปขางนอก

เหมือนกัน  
7. เฉลย 2) How much should I get? 
   How much should I get? = ผมควรซื้อมามากแคไหน 
   ใชคําบอกคําถาม (Question Word) ไดเหมาะสม และสอดคลอง

กับคําตอบของเบ็คกี้  
  1) Do you need any help? = ตองการความชวยเหลือบางไหม 
  3) Anything else? = มี/อยากไดอยางอื่นอีกไหม 
  4) Are you sure? = แนใจหรือ 
 

นักเรียนสามารถเข้าไปดูข้อมูลย้อนหลังได้ที่ 
www.bunditnaenaew.com 

รูปประโยคถูกตอง 
แตไมสุภาพ 


